

**Franklin to Fort Neighborhood Council Meeting: General
Minutes of May, 2011
Friends Meeting House, 1861 S. 12th St. W, Missoula**

I. Welcome and Call to Order

- a. Leadership Team attendance:
 - i. Judy Hewitt, Janet Fiero, Mark McMillin, Justin Kaney
- b. Neighbors in attendance:
 - i. Ed C, Katy C, Brandi H, Jon S, Molly W, Morgan
- c. Review Agenda
- d. Treasurer's report:
 - i. Current balance of General Budget: \$415.76
 - ii. Towne Mailer Credit Account: \$442.33
 - iii. F2F Mailing Supplement FY 2011: 1,166.95
 - iv. Sign Replacement needs to move to Approved on Budget Sheet
 - v. Following items will be removed from projected expenses:
 - 1. Colored Paper Ream (\$12.00)
 - 2. General Mtg Refreshment (\$10.00)
 - 3. Sunday St. Treats (\$40.00)
 - 4. Rubber Stamp (\$60.00)
- e. Comments:
 - i. Jon discussed the Tree Planning Document published by the Dept. of Urban Forestry.
 - ii. Jon offered to volunteer to mulch recently planted trees on public land in neighborhood, and requests \$40.00 from F2F budget to cover cost of mulching material. Approved.
 - iii. Neighborhood Council Binder introduced to leadership team, Justin will take the binder for the month of June

II. Business:

- a. Community Forum Report
 - i. Photos of neighborhoods were voted on to be entered in First Friday event for June 3rd at Missoula Art Museum
 - ii. The forum was a very enjoyable potluck with great food
- b. Alderman Report
 - i. Business License Renewal fees adjusted- renewal will be cheaper than license

- ii. Property tax will be increased 3.6% due to increased health insurance costs for city employees.
 - iii. School Levy passed
 - iv. City Finance webpage has calculator feature to illustrate how citizen taxes are spent.
 - v. Leash Law will be reviewed by appointed committee
- c. Sunday Streets, June 3-5**
- i. 15th Anniversary of Missoula Neighborhood Council
 - ii. First Friday, June 3rd, 5-8 pm @ Missoula Art Museum
 - iii. Sunday Street , June 5th, 12-5 pm, Downtown
 - 1. Mayor to give Proclamation at Noon
 - 2. Stickers, Cupcakes, and Balloons
 - 3. Volunteers needed, contact Brandi Harrington
- d. July 26 Summer Social, Franklin Park from 5:30-8:30 pm**
- i. Paperwork for reservation received- no electricity available
 - ii. Postcard will be drafted by Janet, Signs to be put out July 16
 - iii. Justin will draft PSA to be submitted to local media outlets
 - iv. Brandi will include outreach in Neighborhood Newsletter
 - v. Mark will contact media outlets for outreach opportunities
 - vi. Judy will make grocery list, planning for 50 guests
 - vii. Mark will purchase non-perishables and store meats in his deep freeze
 - viii. Mark to inventory picnic items
 - ix. Leadership Team to personally investigate grills to use, Mark will check Big Sky Bikes for use of large grill
 - x. Pastor Doughty (Baptist Church) would like to connect to help with social, LT agrees services would really help with children activities
 - xi. Mark will request a friend who is a photographer to attend

- xii. Judy will extend invitation to all neighborhood churches
- xiii. Suggested Meeting Agenda to include:
 - 1. OPG to present successes of Neighborhood Councils
 - 2. "Graffiti Board" to collect ideas and suggestions
 - 3. Sticker facilitated meet + great, via street address

III. Program

- a. Clothesline Project? More to be discussed in the future
- b. Upcoming Meeting Schedules:
 - i. November Meeting (Leadership Meeting) will be moved to 3rd Tuesday
 - ii. Janet will verify dates of past meetings
 - iii. Judy will verify future dates with Friends

IV. Meeting Adjourn